
Adams Township Planning Commission Meeting 
Minutes 

March 6, 2024 
I. Call to Order 
 
a. Meeting to be called to order at 7:30 pm.  The following Planning Commission Board Members were in 
attendance: 
i. Ron Young (RJ) – Chairman 
ii. Rich Webb - Vice Chairman 
iii. Ed Pentrack 
iv. John Nibert 
v. Percy Helsel 
vi. Randy Cortese 
 
b. Zoning Officer – Representative from the CCBCEA d/b/a Laurel Municipal Inspection Agency – Melissa 
in attendance 
 
c. The following people are to be listed as attendees to the meeting: 

Terry Astleford 
Gerald Shaulis 
Scott Lashinsky 
Jason Horner 
Thomas Wilson 
Dennis Mehall  

 
II. Previous Meeting Minutes to be reviewed and voted upon 

1st Rich Webb -  Vice Chairman 
2nd John Nibert 

 
III. Correspondence to be reviewed. 
a. Adams Township Supervisors Meeting minutes 
b. PSATS Township News 
c. Copy of letter from JRE Engineering concerning Reppin Realty LLC Act 14,67,68 and 127 Notification 
and Application for PA DEP permits; Chairman Gdula said to let Supervisors know if Planning 
Commission sees anything that needs addressed.  
 
IV. Visitors and Public Input 

a. Terry Astleford  - Mr. Astleford wanted to bring the Planning Commission up to date with what has 
transpired since last month’s meeting.  There is a plan drawn up for the proposed Sheetz site and 
a meeting with DEP is scheduled in Pittsburgh on March 27 to review the plan and determine if 
the plan is ready for submission to be approved. Mr. Astleford has been in touch with PennDot 
and has enlisted the aid of a traffic engineer to perform a traffic impact study. This study will be 
completed in the next month or so. The Ranger Ice Cream stand will open on April 13.  
 

b. Mr. Gerry Shaulis asked for an update regarding the water running down his driveway from 
Everything Ice Skating Rink. Melissa will make a phone call tomorrow morning to check the 
status. Mr. Shaulis asked if it was possible to put the stormwater to the opposite side of the 
building. Mr. Shaulis stated he has never had any issues in his alley; however, now there are 
potholes. RJ asked Mr. Shaulis to give him a call and he will come up and look at it. 

 
c. JRE Engineering Land Development Plan for Reppin Realty and stormwater plan if okay, it was 

reviewed by EADS Group township engineer, see response/letter corrections, and see EADS 
conditional approval letter.  Mr. Scott Lashinsky and Mr. Jason Horner (from Reppin Realty) are 
here with an update to the basketball training facility. Mr. Horner presented maps for review and 
said they have everything from EADS group approved. The HOP and other permits have been 
submitted and he is waiting for comments on those. The Planning Commission reviewed the site 
plan, etc. Mr. Horner stated he had a scoping meeting with PennDot. The Planning Commission 
noted that drainage is located on the 24’ right of way owned by Berwind. The Planning 
Commission stated to Mr. Horner that he will need to get permission from Berwind to relocate the 
easement. Mr. Horner showed the final numbers for the flow rates. The Planning Commission 



reiterated that the right of way with Berwind will need to be addressed. Mr. Horner stated they are 
currently waiting for an occupancy permit and DEP. Mr. Horner stated he will work on getting the 
right of way issue resolved. A motion was presented to grant a preliminary contingency approval 
based on the items that have been presented. 
Motion for Contingency Approval based on above:  Randy Cortese 
Seconded:  Percy Helsel 
All in Favor 0 opposed 
 

d. Motion to approve Roy Warren III Subdivision adjoining land merger. Planning Commission 
reviewed the Roy Warren III Subdivision adjoining land merger. 
Motion to approve: John Nibert 
Seconded: Randy Cortese 
All in favor 0 opposed 
 

e. Mr. Thomas Wilson would like to place a 40x55 garage where the ice cream stand used to be 
along Mt. Hope Road. Mr. Wilson would like the garage as a storage garage for him and his son. 
Mr. Wilson presented some photos for the Planning Commission to review and showed where the 
property is staked off. The Planning Commission and Melissa advised that he needed to obtain 
snow loads and wind ratings to get an accurate estimate presented a preliminary construction. 
Mr. Wilson stated the garage will be used strictly for storage personal use. The Planning 
Commission advised if it changes and the garage is used for commercial purposes, there are 
different snow loads/wind ratings for commercial. The Planning Commission reiterated that if the 
reason for usage of the garage is changed, it needs to be approved by the zoning hearing board. 
For residential there is a 40-pound snow load; wind is 90. For commercial there is a 50 pound 
snow load; wind is 115. The Planning Commission stated it needs to be 18000 square feet to be 
commercial. It is .31 acres. The Planning Commission stated that if the garage is being built for 
himself, he’s fine. The Planning Commission advised Mr. Wilson that he needs to decide whether 
he wants the garage to be residential or commercial. The Planning Commission advised Mr. 
Wilson that he will need to obtain and complete an application from the Adams Township 
secretary to attend a zoning hearing board for special exception. The Planning Commission 
advised Mr. Wilson that he will need to check if he needs to have a Highway Occupancy Permit. 
The Planning Commission suggested Mr. Wilson contacts PennDOT to apply for HOP.  
 

f. Motion to approve Gualardo and Mehall Subdivision/Merger – Mr. Dennis Mehall presented 
subdivision/merger to the Planning Commission. The Planning Commission advised Mr. Mehall 
that he will need to present to the Planning Commission a water and sewage letter. The Planning 
Commission advised Mr. Mehall to bring the letters to the Adams Township Secretary and they 
will come in and sign off on them. 
Motion for Contingency Approval based on above: Rich Webb 
Seconded:  Randy Cortese 
All in Favor 0 opposed 
 

V. Old Business & New Business 
 
a. Old Business 
I. Still working on solar ordinance and outdoor furnace ordinance. 
 
VI. Zoning Officer Report to be submitted by a representative from the CCBCEA d/b/a Laurel Municipal  
Inspection Agency, reviewed and voted upon 
 
VII.  
Adjournment 9:00 p.m.  
Motion to adjourn:  Randy Cortese 
Seconded:  Rich Webb 
All in Favor 0 opposed 

       Respectfully submitted,    

       Rebecca A. Rusnak 

  


